

To: Karl Knoblock
E-Mail: kknoblock@hme.com
From: Doug Young
Date: February 19, 2008

Subject: Request for Info - File #0098-EX-PL-2008

Message:

1. This application has made some overly broad requests. If the equipment is being tested prior to certification, why should it take five years? Normally, this office will not grant anything longer than six months for equipment waiting to be certified. Submit a better justification for a five-year license, if there is one.
2. This office does not like to grant nationwide authority. Trade show demos are better handled in STAs. Why is testing necessary at more than a small number of locations? Limit the application request to a small number of locations or come up with a more descriptive and thorough reason for us to consider nationwide authority. Nationwide authority makes it very difficult to determine interference and to coordinate.
3. You have asked for 264 MHz of broadcast spectrum. How do propose to coordinate with regular licensees of the spectrum and prevent interference, especially on a nationwide basis?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of February 19, 2008 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gulfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 6136